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Motice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191, Failure to repert may result in a civil penalty net to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violalion conlinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 80122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

ei U.S. Department of [nitial Date 0311212014
. Transporiation ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013 Submiited
Plpeline and Hazardous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safety Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS Sub;nission INITIAL
ype
Date
Submitted

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure fo

comply with a collection of information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a

current valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this collection of

information is estimated to be approximately 22 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, gathering the data needed, and

completing and reviewing the colfection of information. All responses to this collection of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding

this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safely (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590.

Important: Please read the separate instructions for completing this form before you begin.

PART A - OPERATOR INFORMATION | aviaee2- 28183

1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (OPID) 2. NAME OF OPERATOR:
QUESTAR GAS COMPANY
12876 IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT:

Questar Gorporation

4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS:

3. RESERVED
333 SOUTH STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 45360
Sireet Address
SALT LAKE CITY
City
Fry E?{)
State: UT Zip Code: 84145-0360 o @ £h
4 = *YJ
s B =
=T -
5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: (Sefect Commodity Group based on ih‘e Eredomxnant55§ “gmed
and complete the report for that Commodity Group. File a separale raport for each Commodity Group included in U?IS OF’ID ) <3 -
[
Natural Gas

8. CHARACTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES COVERED BY THIS OPID AND COMMODITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS (49 CFR 192 Subpart Q).

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED "COMMODITY GROUP", THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS GPID ARE:
{Select one or both}

INTERstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines andfor pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist. etc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. IDAHO, UTAH, WYOMING etc.

8. RESERVED
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines and/or
pipeline facilitics — both INTERstate and INTRAsfate - included within this OPID.

PART B - TRANSMISSION PIPELINE HCA MILES

Number of HCA Miles

Onshore 143.037
Offshore 0
Total Miles B 143.037

report oniy Includes gathermg plp ne's' or
“ transmisslon’lines of gas dislr]bution system .

E'PIPELINES (ONLY)IN MELLION:SCF PER YEAR
(exc!udesTransmEssmn lines of Gas Dlsmbuhon systoms)

Onshore Offshore

Nalural Gas

Prepane Gas

Synthetic Gas

Hydrogen Gas

Landfill Gas

Other Gas - Name:

'PART.D’- MILES OF STEEL PIPE BY G

Steeal Cathodlcalty Steel Cathodically
praotected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated | Castlron Wr](: gght Ptastic | Composite’ | Other Total Miles
Transmission  § : __ i EETE T
Onshore - , 0 | 830934 0 0 ) a 0 0 o | ewe3s
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 |00
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 o 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal A B RS TR .
Gathering PR RN IS KT R S e 0 ¢ w0 0 0
Total Miles | ¢ 830934 | "0 S 0 0 0 830.934

1Use of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State

PART E = Reserved. Data for Part E has been merged into Part D for.2010 and 2011 Annual Reports
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Notles: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 181. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation cortinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time for all INTERstate pipelines
and/or pipeline facilities included within this OPID and multiple times as needed for the designated
Commuodity Group for each State in which INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included within
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed, designate the State to which the data applies
for INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities, or that it applies to all INTERstate pipelines Included
within this Commodity Group and OPID.

PARTs Fand G

:.The data reported in these PARTs for the d951gnated Commodtty Group, comp!ete PARTs F and G one time
for all INTERstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included within this OPID and mulfiple times as needed

for the designated Commodtty Group for each State in which INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities
'mcluded within this OPID exist..Part F. "WITHIN AN:-HCA SEGMENT" data and Part G may be completed oniy

if HCA Miles in Part Lis greater than zero applles to: “(select only one)

PARTF - INTEGRITY mspchl'ONs'(':é'ND'
(INTRASTATE plpelines[plpehne'-faclhtles DAH

S TAKEN BASED ON INSPEGTION

ILEAGE:INSPECTED.IN. CALENDAR YEAR USING THE EOLLOWING IN:LINE |NSPECTION (IL1) TOOL.
a. Corrosion or metal loss tools

h. Dent or deformation tools

¢. CGrack or long seam defect detection tools

d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify cther tools:

1. Internat Inspection Tools - Other

e. Total tool mifeage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection teo!s (Lines a + b +o+d )
2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN: LINE INSPECTIONS

a. Based on IL1 data, total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the operator's 0
criteria for excavation.

falole|elo|alil B

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year lhat were identified by ILI based on the operator's criteria, 0
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d){2)]

3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933{d)(3)]

4, Other "Scheduled conditions" [192.933(c)]
3. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN.CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING

a. Total mileage inspected by pressure testing in calendar year. 0
b. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired In calendar year, both within an HCA 0
Segment and oufside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA 0
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure lest leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium) 0

repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.
4. MILEAGE INSPEGTED AND AGTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON DA (Direct Assessment mothods)
a. Total mileage inspected by each DA method in calendar year.

1. ECDA

2. ICDA

3. SGCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 30of 25
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to excead $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
{or each day the violation continues up to a maximum of 1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014
2. [CDA
3. SCCDA

¢, Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d){(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)}{(2)]

3. "Monitored cenditions” [192.933(d)(3)}

4, Other "Scheduled conditions™ [192.933(c)]

lejolofo|aolele

5. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND.ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES

a. Total mileage inspected by inspection techniques other than thoss listed above in calendar year.

o

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

(=]

" b. Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repaired in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immedlate repair conditions” [192.933(d}(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions” {192.933(d}{(3)]

4. Olher "Scheduled conditions” [192.9339)]

o|le|o|o|cl o

6. TOTAL MILEAGE INSPEGTED {ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR -~ 700 oo o i

a. Total mileage inspected in calendar year. {Linesi.e +3.a + 4ai+4a2+4a3 +5a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and oulside of an HCA
Segment. (Lines2b+3b+4b1+4b2+4b3 +5b)

c. Tolal number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines2.c1+2c2+2c3+

2c4+3c+3d+4ci+402+4c3+4cd+5e1+502+503+504)
d. Eliminated by Replacement L
e. Eliminated by Abandonment Q

ONLY) .

[PART G- MILES OF BASELINE ASSESSMENTS AND REASSESSMENTS COMPLETED IN CALENDAR YEAR (HCA Segment miles

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

¢. Tolal assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

1.7 MILEAGE INSPECTED.IN GALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPECTION (ILI) TOOLS

a. Corrasion or metal loss tools 48.755
b. Dent or deformation tools 48.588
¢. Crack or long seam defect detection tools 0
d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools: 0
1. Internal Inspection Toals - Other 0
. Total ool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection tools. (Linesa+b+c+d) S 97.343
2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS Sy S
a. Based on ILI data, total number of anomalies excavaled in calendar year because they met the operator's 0
criteria for excavation.
b. Total number of ancmalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by LI based on the operator’s criteria, 0
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.
¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:
1. "lmmediate repair conditions” [192.933(d}(1)]
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 40f 25
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Notice: This report is required by 4% CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a civil penalty nat {o exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $4,000,000 as provided in 42 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933{d){2)] 0
3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3)] 0
4, Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)] 0

 MILEAGE INSPEGTED AND AGTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING

a. Total miteage inspected by pressure tesling in calendar year.

h. Total number of pressure fest fallures {ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year, both within an HCA 0
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

c. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA 0
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium) 0

repaired In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.

4, MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN GALENDAR YEAR BASED ON D

a. Total mileage inspected by each DA method in calendar year.

1. ECDA

33.49

2.1CDA

3. 8CCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criterfa, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

2.1CDA

3. SCCDA

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "lmmediate repair conditions” [192.933{d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d){2)]

3. "Monitored condilions” [192.933(d)(3}]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933{c)]

5. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND AGTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES - .

a. Total mileage inspeacted by inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year.

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

b. Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repaired in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and oulside of an HCA Sagment.

c. Tatal number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of: [}

1. "Immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d){1)] 0

2. "One-year conditions™ [192.933(d){(2}} 0

3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3}} 0

4. Other "Schedulad conditions” [192.9338] 0

6. TOTAL'MILEAGE INSPECTED {ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN GALENDAR YEAR SnEL T

a. Tolal mileage inspected In calendar year, (Lines 1.e +3.a + 4a1+4a2+4a3 +5a) © 130,833 0
b. Total num!?er of anomalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA ’ a2 o)
Segment, (Lines2.b+3b+4.b1+4b2+4b3 +5b) .
c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines 2.c.1+2.c2+ 263 + ' 1 '
2¢4+3c+3d+40i+4c2+4c3+4c4+5.01+502+503+564) s
d. Eliminated by Replacement ':_O L

e. Eliminated by Abandonment

PART G- MILES OF BASELINE SESSMENTS COMPLETED IN CALENDAR YEAR (HCA Seg
ONLY) o it e e s kL

ment miles

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

35.616

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

14.751

¢. Tolal assessment and reassessmant miles completed during the calendar year.

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev, 12-2012)
Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Motice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may resuft in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the viclation contitues up to & maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

. MILEAGE INSPEGTED iN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPECTION (ILI) TOOLS

a. Corrosion or metal loss tools

b. Bent ar deformation tools

¢. Crack or long seam defect detection tools

d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other lools:

1. Internal inspeclion Tocls - Other

e, Total tool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection lools {LGes a+ b +c+ d )

20 ACTIONS TAKEN IN.CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS

a. Based on IL1 data, tolal number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the cperator's
criteria for excavation.

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were Identified by ILI based on the operator’s criteria,
hoth within an HCA Segment and cutside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions™ [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "One-year condilions" [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions™ [192.933(d){3))

4, Other "Scheduled condilions” [192.933{(c)]

‘3. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED.ON PRESSURE TESTING

a. Total mileage inspected by pressure testing in calendar year.

b, Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year, both within an HCA
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test mediumy}
repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.

4. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND AGTIONS TAKEN |N.CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON D

a, Total mileage inspecied by each DA method in calendar year.

1. ECDA

2.1CDA

3. 8CCDA

Jolo|lo|la] >

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

2, 1CDA

3. SCCDA

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "lImmediate repalr conditions" [192.933(d}(1}]

2. "Cne-year conditions™ [192.933(d}(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions™ [192.933(d}(3)]

4, Other "Scheduled conditions" [192.933(c)]

ILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN-CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES =

a. Total mileage inspected by inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year,

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

b. Total number of anomalies tdentified by other inspection techniques and repaired in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of condilions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT mesting the definition of:

1. "immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)}

2. "One-year conditions" [192.933(d)(2))

Farm PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)
Reproduction of this form fs permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failura to reporl may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

3. "Monitored conditions" [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions™ [192.933©)]

6 TOTAL'MILEAGE INSPECTED (ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR

a. Total mileage inspected in calendar year. (Lines1.e +3.a + 4dat+4a2+4a3 +5.a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired In calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA
Segment. (Lines2b+3b+4b1+4b2+4b3 +5h)

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines2.c.1 +2.6.2+2.03 +
2c4+3c+3d+40c1+462+4c3+4c4+501+502+563+504)

d. Eliminated by Replacement

e. Eliminated by Abandonment

SSESSMENTS AND REASSESSMENTS COMPLETE AR YEAR (HCA Segment miles

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar ysar.

c. Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 7of25
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civif penalty not to exceed $100,060 for each violation Form Approved

for each day tha violation continues up to a maxintum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2i37-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complefe PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERstate

pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and

again covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTRAstate systems

exist within this OPID.

PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P, Q,and R

The data reported in these PARTS applies o (sef .

0 0 6.313 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 5136
0 0 0 0 4] 0 Q 0 0
Onshore
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0,0-0;
: .:_6.313 :7| Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
gr ess A6 A8 T 20
36 e
KERIEE: B ) ek Pl I i B R fhni R p e LR St I ,:58:and Sl
Offshore o A0 s A2 S AR AB L T A8 B ) BB ey e

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

' 3 Ty T Ty Ty Ty T '

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmissgion

PART |- MILES OF GATHERING PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)

NPS 4 - [ RO BT g B ESte
otinse B g 10 12 - SM4 e e
Onshore
Type A pENCpE BT - = — - —
22| g 26 o es 30 SB20 )8 es 38
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may result in a ¢ivil penafly not te exceed $100,000 for each victation

Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to & maximurs of 1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}):

Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Ciotless 6. 8 10
Type B 42 a4 | oas | oas |2 |ose nge‘;'.‘q: e
Additionaf Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Galhering
orless i)
Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Offshore Pips — Gathering

Insta : :
Transmission

Onshore 0 o 0
Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore 0 6.201 A12 0 S L)
Offshore R :
Subtotal Transmission 0 " 6.313
Form PHMSA F 7400.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 9 of 25
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result in a civii penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Ferm Approved
for each day the viotation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

S OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRE

CLASS LOCATION
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 Y o
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0 6.313 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS ’
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 0 0 0 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 0 o o 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 o o 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 o o 0
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 o 0
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS
All Non-Steel pipe
Onshore Totals

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

MILES OF PIRPE BY GLASS LOCATION

Class Location Total

Class Location HCA Méles in the IMP
Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles rogram
Transmission : SO IR B R SR
Onshore 0 0 6.313 R R b I 588
Offshore 0 0 0 EERREAY
Subtotal Transmission | # sl erie 6.313 0 U 6.313
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {(Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 10of 26
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Nolice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to repart may result in a civil penafty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of §1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks

Leaks Fallures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Qffshore Leaks HCA
Causo HCA | Non-HCA | HCA | NonHCA | Seaments I T Tvpe B
External Corrosion 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0
Construction 0 0
Equipment 0 o
Incorrect Operations 0 ]

‘Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage 7
Excavation Damage 0
Previous Damage (due to 0 0
Excavation Activity)
Vandalism (includes alf
Intentional Damage}

‘Weather Related/Other Outside Force' : ; .
Natural Force Damage (all} 0 0
Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding

0 o

Vandalism and all 0 0
Intentional Damage)
Other 4] 0

Transmission
Transmission Gathering

Onsh Onsheore Type A

nshore Onshore Type B
0Cs 0Cs

Subtotal Transmission |5 : Subtotal Gathering |:
_— R T

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 110of 25
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Notice: This reporl is requived by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the viotation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

IPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS
Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bare Coaled Bare Coated ?;?: W';?;Jr?ht Plastic | Composite® | Other? | Total Miles
Transmission & a R e B a
Onshore '6.313
Offshore Y 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal S endg | g ' j
Transmission | 0016313 0 0 0 0 g 0 0
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B ¢ Yy 0 Y ]
Offshore 0 0 0 0 o
Subtotal L L e R L S
Gathering 9 0 B L _O I O - w0 0.
Total Miles 08313 SR RNE] IS¢ 2 tig ) 0
TUse of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpacify Other material(s):
IPart Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method
@xn @1 | @) (a)(2) (a)(3) (@)3) (a)(4) (2)(4) (c) (c) (d) (d} Other! Qthar
Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplete | Total ]Incomplete | Tefal | Incomplete Total Flncomplete | Total |incomplete] Tetal | Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 {in HCA} 0
Class 1 (not in
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) ]
Class 2 (not in 0
Class 3 (in HCA) 0 0 4] 0 ¢ 0 .b8g 0 0] 0 0 0 G 0
Class 3 (notin o} 0 V] 0 ¢ 0 5725 105 v] 0 0 0 o 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 v G 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0
Class 4 {not in 4] 1] o] 0 0 0 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Tota| 0 f o | o | o] o |e313] 05 | 0 0 0 0o | o o |
Grand Total 6.313
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns 105
1Specify Other method(s):
Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 {not In HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (not in HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 {not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 {nof in HCA)
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 12 of 25
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each vioktion
for each day the violation continizes up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 09/13/2014

PARTs H, I, J; K, LM, P, Q;and R

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.26 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP PT<11orNoPT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Niles Internal Miles Internal Mifes Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspaction ABLE Inspection
Lacation ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE

Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 )
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 588 0 Y 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0

in HCA subTotal L0 588 -0 Lo g S0
Class 1 notin HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 not in HCA 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 5725 0 0 0 0
Class 4 not In HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
not in HCA subTotal 0 cusges o]0 0 0 0

Total 0 6.313 g R B 0 0
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total 631 | Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE Qe _
1,25 MAQOP > PT = 1.1 MAQP Total -0 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 6.313.
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 _ Grand Total 6.313
Grand Total 6.313

The data reported inthese-PARTs applies to:- (sefect only one) -
INTRASTATE pipelines/pipeline facilities UTAH '

PART H - MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)

Ty | EEE:
iiorless:i o2 " 20 ;
A15 61.086 201,929 136.122 136.839 6.741 11.454 0 129.661
L e 3B
0 39.825 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
Onshore Y Y mw
ST BRI CNETRS SERER ¢ 1/ = O i
0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0
Additlonal Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):
0-0:0-0,0-00-0,0-0;0-%6,0-0:0-0;0-0;
814.072 | Total Miles of Onshore Pipe ~ Transmisslon
Offshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure 10 report may resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the vlolation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014
o e8and ]
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}):
Total Mites of Offshore Pipe — Transmission
Onshore
oo | OVEE
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering
8 s
Onshore
Type B
Offshore i =
SEEL Y. 56 over |
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
i| Totat Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering
S OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 14 of 25
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Notice: This repori Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a chvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the viclation contiauas up to 2 maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522

Decade Pipe
Installed .

Transmission

Onshore 0

2389

110.698

Explres: 01/13/2014

3.992
Offshore
Sublotal Transmission _ 110.598
Gathering .
Onshore Type A

Cnshore Type B

Offshore

Sublotal Gathering

Total Miles

Dacade Pl
‘Installed:

19801989

Transmission

Onshore 337.483

11980 1999

104,927

520002008

97.851

201052019

13.846

Offshore

- Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

337483 )

- 404.927:

Tl Rt

13.846

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

337483 ™

104,927 -

13,846 500

'PART K-MILES OF TRANSMISSION  PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH .

Total Miles

CLASS LOCATION
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 Y
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS 43.665 2.1 310654 9468
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to Sl
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 50.455 802 192.836 41.033 285226 -
40% SMYS | T
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS S
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS 2717 A59 136.267 ol S 139'453
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 o 0 o *"94-- :
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS ’ S
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS Al
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS 0 0 1.85 0 155 o
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS o 0 0 0 0 
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS S
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 0 ) S0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 ¢ .006 0 'TG{:)_G
All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Totals | 707868370 024471 | - “ed2263 | 50511 814072
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 150f 25
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may resull in a elvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viofation

for each day the viotation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

OFFSHORE

s

Less than or eqgual to 50% SMYS

or equal to 72% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS buf less than

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

T sidor2

'PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY

LLASS LOCATION

Total

Class Localion Glass Location | HOA Miles i the 1P
Class | Class 2 Class 4 Miles rogram
Transmission ;
Onshore 96.837 24.471 642.253 50.511 4072 142.449
Offshore 0 0 0 EREER IR
Subtotal Transmission 642,253 814.072
Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering EAE: . RPN
Total Miles 642:253 50,511 814,072 ¢ 442,449

Transniission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks

Onshore Leaks

Offshore Leaks

Cause

HCA Non-HCA

HCA Not-HCA

Failures in
HCA
Segments

Onshore Leaks

Offshore Leaks

Type A

Type B

External Corrasion

Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Cracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operations

Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage

Excavation Damage

Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)

Vandalism (includes all
Intentional Damage)

‘Weather Related/Other.Ou

tside Force

Natural Force Damage {all)

Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a civi! panalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the victation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Transmissfon
HEDULED
Transmission Gathering

h Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0OCS OCS

Subtotal Fransmission | e Subtotal Gathering
— — —_—

'PART P - MILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS . * "~

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bare Coaled Bare Coated ?;Snt W??;jr?m Plastic | Composite! | Other2 [ Total Miles
Transmission i ; e '
Onshore 0 814.072 0 0 0 0 0 0 814.07
Offshore 0 0 ] 0 0 0 g
Sublotaf L G o
Transmission 0 0 00 0 ¢ 2 14
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal el leotosateacss Baccespernse IS : — 0 =
Gathering 0 SRt 0 i Q. .0 0 0. 0,5 9 i
Total Miles | 0 | 81407 | ¢ 0 o1 o 0 o | o | 814072
1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Speclal Permit or walver from a State
Zspecify Cther material(s):
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 17 of 25
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Notice: Thls report is required by 40 CFR Part 191. Fallure to reparl may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continuas up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Detfermination Method

@ | @m | @ (al(2) @3) | @@ [&G @)é) < {c) (d) (d) Other Other
Tolal Jincomplete] Total | Incomplete | Total |Incomplete | Tolal | Incomplete Total Jincompiete | Total Jincomplste] Total | Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Recoids Records Records

Class 1 (in HCA} 0 0 0 0 048 0 2.659 194 0 0 0 0 0

Class 1 (not in 0 5.002 89.02 013 0

HCA) 4

Class 2 (in HCA) 0 0 Q 0 034 0 372 0 0 0 0 0 0

Class 2 (not in 0 0 297 23.77 0

HCA) 1

Class 3 (inHCA) | 3.936 | 1294 | 1.58 0 2009] .046 {108.8| 1058 4.022 | 4.022 ¢ 0 0 0
53

Class 3 (not in 3539 791 |4.458 A17 3.256) 787 }503.7| 104532 { 6.785| 6.785 0 4] 0 g

HCA) 18

Class 4 {in HCA} ¢ 0 .52 .002 .283 0 1841 1.492 0 0 0 g 0 0
2

Class 4 (not in ; 0 .001 .001 0 0 3022 2754 1436 | 1.436 0 0 4]

HCA) 8

Total “833 Jrr7.0] dtesse {12956] 12243 § co )00 0

Grand Total 814.068

Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns 134.833

1Specify Other method(s):

Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (not in HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (natin HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 (not in HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (not in HCA)

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 180of 25
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Notfice: This report is required by 4% CFR Part #91. Faitura to report may result in a civil panatty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Farm Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014
Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT > 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAOP PT<1.10rNoPT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal - Miles Internal
Inspection fnspection Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 181 2545 0 0 0 0
Class 2 in HGA 222 .181 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 31.218 82.381 059 847 .368 5618
Class 4 in HCA 633 18.211 0 0 .002 .002
in HCA subTotal | 32.28¢ - | 03318 [ n089 L ey sy L6627
Class 1 notin HCA 2.887 91.i82 0 0 0 08
Class 2 notin HCA 5.806 18.247 0 o 018 0
Class 3 not in HCA #6.391 424,357 159 939 26 9.65
Class 4 not in HCA 0 20.012 0 ¢ 0 2653
notin HCA subTotal | - 95084 | - 562.798, Cosg [ 939 o e 276 12,363
Total | " t2z3ts | eeeyre | 218 86 [ e 6B ] 17,984
PT > 1.25 MAOP Total £ 1379_3._:4@4 Total Miles Intemét Inspection ABLE _ 128181 i
1 25 MAGP > PT = 1.1 MAGP Tofal 7004 | Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE | _665.686
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 5 3;1_8_._6_?9_; g : : Grand Total | 814.067
Grand Total | ..-814.087. .

TNPS 4
=ioriess:

10.549 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a8
0
Onshore
0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0,0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0,0-0;0-0;
10.549 27| Total Miles of Onshore Pips — Transmissian
orless o] Bl SAQ ] A2
Offshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012} Pg. 196f 25
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a ¢ivil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB Mo, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

corless n g

Onshore
Type A

58and i -
over-: :

44

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):

:| Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe ~ Gathering

B 8‘..

Onshore _ .

Type B A S| e8and )i

46 |-over.:
Additional Sizes and Miles (Slze - Miles;):
| Total Miles of Onshare Type B Pipe — Gathering

5 | 28

Offshore — :
: EOTee St -58 and s
4446 56_ SOVer i

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

} = MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INS

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 20 0f 25
Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Notica: This report is required by 49 CFR Parl 191. Faflure te report may result in a civil perally not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USG 60122,

Form Approved
QOMB No, 2137-0522

‘Decade Pipe:
Instaled

Transmission

Onshore

Expires: 01/13/2014

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission =

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

Anstalled::

Transmission

Onshore

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

10.484

Total Miles

'PART K- MILES OF TRANSMISSIO

PIPE BY. SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH .~

Total Miles

CLASS LOCATION
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS 10407 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 41 0 0 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0 G
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS G
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 o 0 0 0’ '
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS ERE
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0 : 0.
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS =
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 R Ve
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 0 0
All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0
Onshore Totals SO -0 10,848 00
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 21 of 25
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Natice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a civil penally not to exceed $100,600 for each violation

for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522

Expires: 01/1 3.’20_14

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than

or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipé Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

10548

PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY GLASS LOGATION -

Class Location

Total
Class Location

Transmission

Onshore

Class 4

Miles

HCA Miles in the IMP

Program

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

'PART M—FAILURES,

_PART M1 - ALL LEAKS ELIMINATED/

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks

Onshore Leaks

Offshore Leaks

Cause

HCA Non-HCA

HCA Non-HCA

Failures in
HCA
Segments

Onshore Leaks

Type A Type B

External Corrosion

Offshore Leaks

Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Cracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operations

Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage =~ -

Excavation Damage

Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)

Vandalism {includes all
Intentional Damage)

‘Waeather Related/Gther.Ou

tside Force:

Natural Force Damage (all)

Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intenticnal Damage)

Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012}

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may resuit in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000 for each vielation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122,

Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0Cs oCcs

Sublotal Transmission

Sublotal Gathering

Total

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

'PART P - MILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND GORROSION PROTECTION STATUS,

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
prolected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated ?;Sr: W:?;?ht Plastic | Composite’ | Other? | Tofal Miles
Transmission
Onshare 0 0.54
Offshore 0 0 0 ¢ o 0 FoRes | RO
Subtofal o | 1084 | o 0 0 0 0 0 0 10.549
Transmission i S T
Gathering _
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g
Onshore Type B i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 o 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
Subtotal ; i _ — R
Gathering 0... g g .0 N/ 0 ¢ 0. 0 : g :
Tofal Miles 0 10.549 0 0 4 0 0 1] o 10,549
1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
“specify Other material(s):
Form PHMSA F 7108.2-1 {(Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 23 of 25
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Notico: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result in a civil panalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of 1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

|Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records™ columns

1Specify Other method(s):

@ | @ o] @@ |lao| @@ |ewi e c (©) @ @ |oter | other "
Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplete | Tola! |Incomplete | Totad § Incomplele Taotal |Incomplete | Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 (in HCA) 0
Class 1 (notin 0
HCA)
Ciass 2 (in HCA) 0
Class 2 (notin 0
HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (notin 0 0 .00 .001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0
HCA)
Total] -4 0010011 0 0 |Hosaf i o]0 0
Grand Total

Class 1 (in HCA)

Class 1 (notin HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA)

Class 2 (notin HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 (notin HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 (notin HCA)

Part R —- Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAOP PT<110rNoPT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspaction
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1in HCA 0 0 Y 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 a o 0 i]
Class 3 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 o 0 ] 0
in HCA subTotal 0 [ 0 0 0.

Class 1 not in HCA 0 10.548 g o 0 ¢
Class 2 not in HCA 0 a ¢ 0 ] 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 .001 ¢ 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
not in HCA subTotal S0 10,549 0 0 e 0

Total o 110.549 0 0 0 0
PT 2 1.25 MAOP Total 10.549. Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE 0
1.95 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total 0. Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 10.549 -
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 Grand Total 10.549

Grand Total 10.549

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 24 of 25

Repraduction of this form is permitied,




Notice: This report Is required by 42 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Farm Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 011312014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities included within this QPID, and then also PART O if any gas transmission pipeline facilities
included within this OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

PART N - PREPARER SIGNATURE -

Richard Kiser (801) 324-3304
Telephone Number

Preparer's Name{type or print)

Engineer, Integrity Management

Preparer's Title

Richard . Kiser@Questar.com

Preparers E-mail Address

ING SIGNATURE (applicable only to PARTs B,F, G, and M1) -

C. Scott Brown
{801) 324-5172

Senior Execulive Officer's signature certifylng the Information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by Telephone Number
49U.8.C. 60102(f)

C. Scott Brown

Senlor Executive Officer's name certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.S.C. 60102(f)

VP Qperations

Senior Executive Officer's title certifylng the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.5.C. 60109(f)

Scott.Brown@Questar.com

Senior Executive Officer's E-mall Address

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 25 of 25
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.



